
Augmented Managed IT Support Services RFP Questions 

and Answers 

(Answered in order of receipt. Answers are in bold below the asked question.) 

 

Can you provide more info on your Cisco phone system? Such as: How many phones?  What 

models? 

We have roughly 90 Cisco 7961 phones. 

What applications are you using (Call Manager, Unity voice mail, call center?  Others?).  What 

version of the software?  (A PLM screenshot would be helpful). 

We are using Cisco Call Manager with Unity for voicemail.  

How many sites?  Do you have routers or voice gateways in place for dial tone? 

We have three sites with employees and equipment. (City Hall (750 Bellevue Rd, Atwater, 

CA 95301), Fire Station 42 (W, 2006 Ave Two, Merced, CA 95348), and Corp Yard (470 

Aviator Dr, Atwater, CA 95301) We have routers in place at all sites which require voice 

service. We also have 3 auxiliary locations (Waste Water Treatment Plant (6253 S Bert 

Crane Rd, Atwater, CA 95301), Fire Station 41 (699 Broadway Ave, Atwater, CA 95301), and 

Atwater Community Center (760 E Bellevue Rd, Atwater, CA 95301).  

Please explain how AireSpring Is used for your VOIP?  Are they just providing carrier services 

SIP?  Something else? 

AireSpring is a cloud-based VoIP telephone provider. This solution has not been 

deployed yet, but we are in the process of potentially deploying their VoIP solution. We 

are currently using Cisco CM for voice. 

The RFP indicated there are 84 employees.  Are all of these computer users that would be 

supported by the new vendor?  If not, how many total computer users are there within the City?  

All of these are users who would need to be supported by the new vendor. 

The RFP indicates there are approximately 12 servers and both VMware, Hyper-V need to be 

supported.  How many of these 12 servers are physical hosts and how many are virtual 

servers?  

Approximately 3 are designated as virtual servers. The remaining are physical hosts. 

What is the backup technology currently in use by the City?  Are cloud or other off-site backups 

being utilized at the current time.  

There is some utilization of cloud backup technology currently, but it’s use it limited in 

scope. 



The RFP references 14 mobile PCs:  What is the function of these devices? Are these PD 

squad car computers? Are these 14 PCs part of the 80 desktops and laptops or additional 

devices?     

These are mobile units mounted in our Police Department’s patrol vehicles. These are 

included in the unit count. 

What Applications do you primarily run?   

Our main line of business applications include the Microsoft Office Suite, Springbrook, 

TracNet/SunRidge Systems RIMS, Sensus (for water meter reading). 

What are the addresses and functions of the 3 locations referenced in the RFP?  

Sites and auxiliary sites and primary functions:  

Main sites: 

City Hall (750 Bellevue Rd, Atwater, CA 95301) – Provides essential City services. 

Fire Station 42 (W, 2006 Ave Two, Merced, CA 95348) – Fire Station 

Corp Yard (470 Aviator Dr, Atwater, CA 95301) – Public Works 

Auxiliary sites: 

Waste Water Treatment Plant (6253 S Bert Crane Rd, Atwater, CA 95301) – Water treatment 

facility 

Fire Station 41 (699 Broadway Ave, Atwater, CA 95301) – Fire station 

Atwater Community Center (760 E Bellevue Rd, Atwater, CA 95301) – Used for events 

Is the support and patching on the SCADA equipment in scope of the RFP or is that handled by 

another vender.  

The support and patching for SCADA equipment is handed by another vendor. 

Regarding the Cisco VOIP and AireSpring Analog telephone systems in use:  

Do either have a vendor for system management and upgrades?   

While the AireSpring system has not been deployed yet, it does come supported by the 

vendor. For the Cisco CM system we would rely on the vendor for management and 

upgrades. 

Will the new Managed Services provider be responsible for general networking support of the 

phone systems or will they have full responsibility for all aspects of the phone systems?  

The new provider will be fully responsible for the existing phone system and any future 

phone system we implement under contract.  

What is the maximum page count (For the RFP)?  

While there is no explicit maximum set forth in the RFP, we’d advise a proposal have 

sufficient pages to answer all questions and requirements in the RFP while succinctly 

communicating value. 

Is the “Project Information” form referenced on page 11 included in the maximum page count?  



There is no maximum page count. 

Are the pages requested for the sample contract and insurance documentation separate of the 

maximum page count? 

There is no maximum page count. 

How Many Locations? 

3 locations with 3 auxiliary locations 

How many workstations/laptops/tablets?   

Approximately 66 desktops and 14 laptops 

What security requirements do they have? 

PCI-DSS compliance, NIST compliance, CJIS Security Policy compliance, CLETS Policies 

compliances are the primary security requirements we have. 

What Email do they have? 

Office 365 

Spam filtering? 

Yes. 

Who provides if you have? 

Office 365 and Mimecast. 

What are the rolls of each server? 

We have a VPN server, Springbrook server, multiple DC/DNS/DHCP servers, 

RIMS/TracNet server, multiple msSQL servers. This list is not exhaustive. 

How many physical? 

9 

How many Virtual? 

3 

Hyper V or VM ware? 

Hyper V is in use currently, but we’d like the successful vendor to be familiar and 

capable of supporting a VMware hypervisor. 

How many clusters? 

0 

How many hosts? 

3 



Do they have Citrix or RDS? 

No. 

What are the current server patching methods/requirements? 

Servers and workstations must be patched in a timely manner, but deployed in a multi-

staged way to prevent a bad update from affecting the entire organization.  

Are they using AWS or Azure? 

We use Azure as it relates to our Hybrid AD architecture. 

What back up hardware/software is in place? 

We currently have a cloud-based backup solution covering a limited amount of systems. 

How much data is backed up (front end)? 

It varies. 

Network: 

How many: 

Firewalls:  

4 

Router:  

6 

Switches:  

9 

POE?  

Yes. 

Access Points:     

Do they use a controller? 

Yes. 

Do they have a network diagram? 

Yes. 

Is everyone connected to the domain? 

Typically yes. There may be one-off situations where they may not be. 

Is the city looking for a fixed fee agreement that covers all augmented support with the help 

desk and onsite being time and materials? Or is the city looking for all (proactive AND reactive 

support) to be included with the fixed fee agreement. We have options for both and just need 

some clarification. 



The city is looking for all (proactive and reactive support) to be included with the fixed 

free agreement.  

Is O365 included in your current IT agreement? 

Office 365 is a separate item that will be separate from the agreement with the successful 

vendor. 

Is phone service, internet, etc included in your current IT Agreement? 

We currently have an agreement with other vendors for internet/dial tone. The IT 

Agreement is specifically for IT managed services. 

Is Web hosting included in your current agreement? 

Web hosting of Atwater.org is currently handled internally and is not part of the 

successful vendor agreement. 

Is any hardware or subscriptions included in your current agreement. 

There is no hardware but we do frequently request software licenses through the vendor 

which are then tracked separately. 

Could you provide a list of line of business applications that are being used and installed on 

your network? 

Our main line of business applications include the Microsoft Office Suite, Springbrook, 

TracNet/SunRidge Systems RIMS, Sensus (for water meter reading). 

For clarification it looks like there is a mix of 80 desktops and laptops but under that line it is 

listed there is 14 mobile PC’s? Am I correct that there is a total of about 94 PC’s (laptops and 

desktops)? 

The 14 mobile PCs are included in the unit count of approximately 80 total. 

Are all servers on a currently supported Operating system? (Server 2012 or higher) 

The majority of servers are running Server 2012 or higher. 

Are all PC’s on a currently supported Operating system? (Windows 10) 

The majority of PCs are running Windows 10. 

Are all copies of Office on a currently supported version? (MS Office 2013 or higher) 

The majority of PCs are running Office 2013 or higher. 

How long is the City of Atwater expecting the period of performance to be? 1 year? 

1 year. 

Is the City awarding this contract to one vendor or multiple vendors? 

One vendor. 

What is the City’s budget for this effort?  



There is not a specific dollar amount specified. 

How many switches and routers does the City currently have? 

Approximately 19, including firewalls. 

Does the City have an estimate of how many help desk tickets are handled annually? 

Approximating 370 annually. 

Can the City please provide the company name of the current vendor and the amount of the 

award?  

TM Pros is the current vendor, and the contract is for $125,280 annually. 

When will the City announce the award? 

No specific dates have been set for an announcement of award. 

Is the SCADA network segmented from the rest of the network? 

The SCADA network is segmented from certain portions of the network. 

How many endpoints are supported on the SCADA network? 

Approximately 4 

Does the City have any cyber security compliance needs? 

NIST compliance, CJIS Security Compliance, CLETS Policies compliances 

Can you provide a count of infrastructure equipment (# of switches, routers, firewalls, servers, 

etc.)? 

Approximately 19 networking devices, including firewalls. Approximately 80 

workstations. Approximately 12 servers 

Describe the applications in use, the level of support required per application, and if the 

application is under current support by the vendor. 

Our main line of business applications include the Microsoft Office Suite, Springbrook, 

TracNet/SunRidge Systems RIMS, Sensus (for water meter reading). The level of support 

required (at minimum) for each application is ensuring the systems are functioning 

properly and are secure. All applications are under current support by the vendor.  

Is email on-premise or in the cloud? 

Cloud 

Describe the support activities that would be expected to be performed on-site. 

Emergency support when remote connectivity is not available. New PC/Server 

installations. Moving workstations. This is not an exhaustive list. 

How many days per week would on-site resources be expected to be available? 

As needed.  


